January 17, 2014

MEMORANDUM TO: David L. Skeen, Director
Japan Lessons-Learned Project Directorate
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Richard P. Correia, Director /RA/
Division of Risk Analysis
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE REVIEW OF PROPOSED GENERIC ISSUE
(PRE-GI-0014) ON MAN-MADE EXTERNAL HAZARDS

The Generic Issues Program has completed its acceptance review of the proposed generic
issue (Gl) that you submitted via memorandum (ML12328A180) related to the potential increase
in risk due to man-made activities attributable to changes in site environs. As noted in your
submittal, the Japan Lessons-Learned Project Directorate (JLD) Senior Level Screening Group
recommended that staff look into “other external hazards” that include events pertaining to co-
located facilities, near-by facilities, and other site-specific external hazards. The JLD Steering
Committee recommended pursuing this topic under other regulatory processes such as the
Generic Issue Program (GIP). The GIP staff has performed an acceptance review and entered
this issue, designated as PRE-GI-0014, into the Generic Issues Management Control System
for tracking purposes.

In a meeting with NRR/JLD and RES/DRA on November 19, 2013, possible paths forward were
discussed. In addition to options mentioned in the White Paper, rulemaking or initiation of a
User Need Request to develop a technical basis for rulemaking were discussed. We have
concluded that the proposed Gl does not satisfy several criteria for acceptance as a Generic
Issue. Details on our review are contained in the enclosure. The determinations of this
acceptance review are final unless new information is provided that necessitates a
reassessment against the Generic Issues Program criteria. However, any correspondence that
may provide new information should be submitted for review and evaluation. Thank you for
proposing this issue for Generic Issues Program review.

CONTACT: John V. Kauffman, RES/DRA
301-251-7465
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